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AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer

DATE January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THREE RIVERS PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. — ARC TULIPS SEWER REHAB AC

Request:

Seeking the Council’s approval to for the Mayor to sign the contract for professional services

between the C

ity of Tupelo and Three Rivers Planning and Development District, Inc. for the

Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) Tulips Sewer Rehab grant. Three Rivers scope of
services are listed on Appendix A of the attached contract.

Agency: Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC)

Grant: FY?24,

ARC MS 21890

Amount: $40,000



